


5. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the audience are permitted to address the Council on matters of concern to the public within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council that are not listed on this agenda. Please make your comments as
brief as possible; not to exceed three (3) minutes in length. The Council cannot act on items not included on this
agenda; however, if action is required it will be referred to staff.

6. COUNCIL, STAFF AND OTHER REPORTS

The purpose of these reports is to provide information to the Council and public on projects, programs, and issues
discussed at committee meetings and other items of Colfax related information. No decisions will be made on
these issues. If a member of the Council prefers formal action be taken on any committee reports or other
information, the issue will be placed on a future Council meeting agenda.

6A. Committee Reports and Colfax Informational Items - All Councilmembers

6B. City Operations Update ¢ City staff

6C. Additional Reports ¢ Agency partners

7. COUNCIL BUSINESS
TA. Sheriff Contract Review
Staff Presentation: Sergeant Ty Conners, Colfax Substation Commander Placer County Sheriffld Office
Recommendation: Review contract to actuals as presented by Sergeant Conners ¢ Discuss and direct as
appropriate.
7B. Signage to Business along Highway 174
Staff Presentation: John Schempf, City Manager
Recommendation: An application for an off-site sign cannot be approved as per our zoning regulations.
7C. Bull and Bear Structure
Staff Presentation: John Schempf, City Manager
Recommendation: Review previously tabled item and direct staff as appropriate.
7D. Grant Writing Services
Staff Presentation: John Schempf, City Manager
Recommendation: Review proposals and authorize City Manager to pursue a contract with the
preferred consultant.
7E. Letter to Entities Affected by Proposed Federal Budget Cut for Amtrak
Staff Presentation: Will Stockwin, Council Member
Recommendation: Approve draft letter to Zephyr Corridor agencies and instruct staff to distribute.
TF. City-wide Event Coordination Idea
Staff Presentation: John Schempf, City Manager
Recommendation: Verbal Report

8. ADJOURNMENT

I, Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk for the City of Colfax declare that this agenda was posted
at Colfax City Hall and the Colfax Post Office. The agenda is also available on the City website at www.Colfax-ca.gov.

Administrative Remedies must be exhausted prior to action being initiated in a court of law. If you challenge City Council action in court, you may be limited to
raising only those issues you or someone else raised at a public hearing described in this notice/agenda, or in written correspondence delivered to the City Clerk
of the City of Colfax at, or prior to, said public hearing.

Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to May 24, 2017
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 hours
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. Page 2 of 2



http://www.colfax-ca.gov/


























































7 COUNCIL BUSINESS

7A.  Sierra Oaks Estates Mitigation and Impact fees Adjustments
STAFF PRESENTATION: John Schempf, City Manager
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution Of 16-2017 approving adjustments to the
mitigation and impact fees for the Sierra Oaks Estates development as agreed upon by the
Land Use/New Development Strategies Committee.

City Manager Schempf reported the committee met with the developer, Eric Stauss, and agreed

to some reductions in the mitigation fees for the Sierra Oaks Development.

Mr. Stauss stated the site work for the development started last week and looks great so far. He
is at a point in the development when expenditures are very high. He needs to control costs
while abiding by the rules, yet he wants to keep the asking price of the homes low. He
appreciated the opportunity to meet with the committee to discuss the fee schedule.

#TOTAL TATAAO 30TAEET 00AOAA EA £0 ATTAAOTAA OEA #£0U ATAOTI0 EAOA AT TOAOAOAEETC DTIEAU 0T
determine when fees are negotiated. He is not sure of the fairness of negotiating with a large
developer if single home builders are not allowed to negotiate.

Councilmember Stockwin raised questions about the distribution of the mitigations fees and
Council agreed they should discuss the distribution at the next fee schedule renewal.

Council agreed the resolution included in the packet should be amended to specify the date that
the fees agreed upon would be effective. It should also be updated to clarify how the payments
for the sewer mains will be collected and contain more complete information about the

signature.
There was no public comment.

On a motion by Councilmember Douglass and a second by Councilmember Stockwin, Council
unanimously adopted Resolution O§ 16-2017 as amended.
Ayes: Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin

7B. Pavement Management Plan
STAFF PRESENTATION: John Schempf, City Manager
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution Of 17-2017 authorizing the City Manager
to approve the proposal by Coastland Engineering for a Pavement Management Plan.
City Manager Schempf stated the pavement management plan is the first step in getting the City
on track to improve the road system. The Pavement Management Plan (PMP) will give a dollar
figure to the amount the City must expend to improve the roads. With that information, staff can
plan and budget for a schedule to improve roads. This proposal includes staff training.

Council discussed the proposal and commended staff for the quality of the document. Council
cautioned staff to verify which streets are owned by the City and to recover ownership
documents as necessary.

There was no public comment.

City of Colfax 6
City Council Minutes April 12,2017
























6of 12



7 of 12







































30f8

FY 2017/18 Contract Cost Analysis

- 0 0 = -~ 3 0 O

- 0 0 0O

$690,000.00

$682,209.00

$680,000.00

$670,000.00 $665,147.00

$660,000.00

$648,084.00

$650,000.00

$640,000.00

$630,000.00

$620,000.00

$610,000.00

$600,000.00 T T
2.85 FTE les 386 hour reduction = 2.85 FTE less 193 hour reduction = 2.85 FTE - no reduction =
6,037 total hours(Current Proposal) 6,230 total hours 6,423 total hours







2.85 FTE Less 193 Hour Reduction (50% of Current) =
6,230 total hours


























http://www.californiaconsulting.org/
http://www.californiaconsulting.org/










ITEM 7D

ALIFORNIA

ONSULTING

The State’s Premier Grant Writing Firm

Municipal References

. City of Montebello — Francesca Tucker-Schuyler — City Administrator; (323) 889-9414;
fschuyler@cityofmontebello.com

. City of Newman - Michael Holland - City Manager; (209) 862-3665;
mholland@cityofnewman.com

. City of Lompoc — Kurt Latipow — Fire Chief, (805) 736-4513;
K latipow@ci.lompoc.ca.us

. City of Monterey Park — Paul Talbot — City Manager, (626) 307-1255;
PTalbot@MontereyPark.ca.gov

. City of San Fernando — Brian Saeki — City Manager, (818) 898-1202;
BSaeki@sfcity.org

. City of Patterson - Ken Irwin — City Manager, (209) 895-8015;
kirwin@ci.patterson.ca.us

. Cosumnes Community Services District — Jeff Ramos — General Manager; (916) 405-
7150; jefframos@yourcsd.com

. City of Waterford - Tim Ogden — City Administrator/Manager; (209) 874-2328 x103;
togden@cityofwaterford.org

. City of Montebello — Vivian Romero — Council Member; (213) 379-4466;
vromeromusic@gmail.com



mailto:fschuyler@cityofmontebello.com
mailto:mholland@cityofnewman.com
mailto:K_latipow@ci.lompoc.ca.us
mailto:PTalbot@MontereyPark.ca.gov
mailto:BSaeki@sfcity.org
mailto:kirwin@ci.patterson.ca.us
mailto:jefframos@yourcsd.com
mailto:togden@cityofwaterford.org
mailto:vromeromusic@gmail.com



http://www.californiaconsulting.org/



http://www.californiaconsulting.org/













ITEM 7E

YKI-€Fy &R K10 KS K& 3Siilty3 O1fta M2y It 2090 (KS &Sal 2y (Kl 1aadzSe aliea @Sig KMIR (2 LNSRIOH &K I-i0
going to happen in Washington because of the increasingly chaotic situation, but the calls show this issue
Odzia 1-0N23a LI260101€ BhySa 1yR (KI-i0a NSI1-a2y 121 I- §iltS O1-dzii2da 2000 18Y 0¢

This item proposes e-mailing a letter to city officials in all 34 stops on the Zephyr, asking them what their
thoughts are on this issue and perhaps devising and sharing strategies so that together we increase our
chances of producing a different budget outcome than the one the current administration is proposing for
long distance trains.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Draft Letter






	00A 170524 Agenda
	03B 170524 Bianchini Trust Annual Report
	04A 170510 Minutes
	04B Cash Summary Report - April
	2017-10 Staff Report Cash Summary Apr 2017
	170524 Cash Summary Data

	04C Quarterly Investment Report 3 Quarter
	Quarterly Investment Report Mar 2017
	170524 Investment Report Data

	07A Sheriff's Contract
	170524 SR Sheriff Contract
	Colfax 17-18 Exhibit A
	FY 2017-18 Colfax Contract Slides
	160701 Sheriff Amendment

	07B 150524 SR Highway 174 Sign Ordinance
	07C Bull and Bear
	150524 SR Bull and Bear
	Bull and Bear Cover Diagram

	07D Grant Writing Services
	170524 SR Grant Writers
	California Consulting
	City of Colfax Proposal
	CC References
	Grants Awarded List (partial)

	Seliger
	Seliger + Associates Colfax Fee Quote Letter
	Seliger Representative Client List


	07E Amtrak
	170524 SR Amtrak
	170524 Letter to Zephyr Corridor




